Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Price, Henryetta <hprice@blm.gov>

Sent: Friday, July 13, 2018 3:56 PM

To: Rebecca Haskell

Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Dakota Neel; Shelly Tucker
Subject: Copperhead 31 #1

Attachments: DSC01380.JPG

Good Afternoon Rebecca,

Saw this spill (picture attached) at the entrance of the above location. From what | recall, both reported releases (2RP-
4763 and 2RP-4796) followed the same path.

Can you tell me which spill this picture is tied to or if it is related to a different release? Thank you.

Also, holes in the lined containment need to be repaired.

Henryetta Price

Environmental Protection Specialist
Bureau Of Land Management
Hprice@blm.gov

Phone 575-234-5951

Cell 575-706-2780

Fax 575-234-5927

Confidentiality Warning: This message along with any attachments are intended only for use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may
contain information that is privileged or confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient
or the employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying
of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately.




